
From: Sharlene Wellard [mailto:swellard@meridianlawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 3:12 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Jacki Baulch; Kate Thomson 
Subject: AM2016/28 Pharmacy Industry Award - Work Value Case 

 
Dear AMOD team 
 
AM2016/28 Pharmacy Industry Award - Work Value Case 
 
We act for the Pharmacy Guild of Australia (PGA).  
 
We refer to the directions issued in this matter on 11 April 2018. 
 
In accordance with direction 5 we set out below the draft program for the hearing of the evidence of 
the PGA witnesses.   
 

Date Location Time (EST) Witness (names subject to 
confidentiality order) 

9 May Sydney (in person) Available from 1pm Employer from Melbourne 

10 May Cairns (video / phone) Available from 10am Employer from Cairns 

10 May Perth (video link from 
FWC) 

Available from 11.30am (9.30 
WA time) 

Employer from Perth 

 
The witness from Perth can attend the Fair Work Commission in Perth and give her evidence by 
video link.  The witness in Cairns can attend by telephone or attend a location, if there is one 
available to the Commission, that provides video link facilities.  
 
Regards 

Sharlene Wellard | Principal 
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